Ramendra Singh

From: Shashank Mahadik

Sent: 05 October 2024 15:47

To: Ramendra Singh; Mumbai Admin

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; binu.balachandran; Mrunal Joshi; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: RE: Office Paint work TFSPL-2425-00672

Dear Ramendra,
Please proceed with L1.

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 11:54 AM

To: Mumbai Admin <mumbai.admin@copperchimney.in>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mrunal
Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: Office Paint work TFSPL-2425-00672

Dear Royston/Shashank Ji,

Please find below the comparison of the painting work required at HO, L1 is KS Electricals whose sample
painting was done and shown to us. Kindly provide your approval for the same. to proceed with the order

PR NO: TFSPL-2425-00672

KS Electrical Sunil
Item Qty UOM Rate | Amt Rate | Amt
Providing and applying premium emulsion paint at
ceiling with approved colour shade confirmed by
client. 9985 | Sqft 18 179730 17 169745
Providing and applying luxury emulsion matt paint
with one coat primer and 2 coat paint with approved
shde by client 3972 | Sqft 23 91356 24 95328
MS Duco PU metal paint 1060 | RFT 43 45580 50 53000
Door handle and storage spray matt polish 1 | NOS 15400 15400
Shutter paint 1 17000 17000 2800 2800
Total 333666 336273
GST 60059.88 60529.14
Total with GST 3,93,725.9 3,96,802.1




Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



